TOWN OF ERIN HERITAGE INVENTORY

Date: August 14/04 Recorder Name: Jeff Duncan
Address: 58 1/2 Main Street, Hillsburgh (W.S.) lot/Conc.: Lot 24, Conc. 7
Current Use: Residential Dwelling

Construction Date: Firm:; Estimated: 1852 * Hilisburgh Heyday Book pg. 21
(Emphasis on properties prior to 1930)

Materials:
Style:
Storeys:

Outbuildings:

Features of Note:

- Historic mill converted to a dwelling

- Gooderham & Worts built mill, only mill they constructed on the Credit River, other mills in Norval and
Meadowvale and Streetsville were purchased

- Built to supply grist and copperage (barrels)

- George Worts manager

- Original burned down 1870

- Awrey brothers rebuilt the mill 1894, used some of the original stone






